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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Repairs to Hangar 7 for Airport  
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) Number 22071-JA for Repairs to Hangar 7 for Airport has been 
amended/clarified. The following modifications, questions, answers and attachments are hereby 
made a part of the Contract Documents for IFB 22071-JA as fully and completely as if the same 
were fully set forth therein: 
 
The Invitation for Bid (IFB) for Repairs to Hangar 7 Airport originally issued February 8, 2022, has 
the following questions and answers: 
 
Q 1. The scope of work calls for the installation of a new PVC roof, will an acrylic coating 
system be considered as a substitution 
 
A 1. Yes, as long as it meets the twenty (20) year manufacturer’s material warranty       
condition. 

 
Q 2. Based on the scope of work the additional insulation will potentially cause drainage 
issues, please clarify and provide details? 
 
A 2. The scope calls for the installation of 2 1/4" insulation and white 60 
mil reinforced membrane mechanically fastened.  
 
Q 3. In relation to the skylights we understand that you want them replaced.  Is there a 
size skylight that you want to be installed? The existing flat panel fiberglass panel are 
approx. 3ft x 10ft.  If we are to install the same size curb mounted skylight, this size may 
be a special order product and you may be at the mercy of a supply chain wait. 
 
A 3. We want the skylights replaced with 3ft x 10ft 
 
Q 4. As above a curb mounted skylight panel has more weight to it than a fiberglass 
panel.  What structural enhancements are you looking for in relationship to the new roof 
curb? 
 
A 4. Whatever support is necessary. 
 
 
 
Q 5. Do you want angle iron attached between purlins for extra structural support? 
 
A 5.  Only if required. 

 

 



 
Q 6. Are you desiring new perimeter trim metal at the rake ends of the building as well 
as new gutter and downspouts?  
 
A 6. No 
 
Q 7. We presume if you do want new metal, that it will be .024 gauge Kynar painted 
metal with the color chosen by the owner with profile and dimensions to match what is 
in place at this time. 
 
A 7. N/A 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 in the space provided on the BID FORM. 
 
Bid opening shall remain at 3:00 p.m. March 10, 2022. 
 
Contract Officer: Julie Allison  
 Julies Allison, CPPB, Senior Buyer 
 
All other specifications, provisions, terms and conditions of the IFB are unchanged. If you have 
any questions regarding Addendum Number 2, please contact Julie Allison, Buyer, at 757-514-
7522 or via e-mail at jallison@suffolkva.us. 
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